Cunningham, Tina

From: LexisNexis Payments <service@lexisnexis.com:>

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 3:59 PM

To: Cunningham, Tina

Subject: LexisNexis Payment Solitions - Notification-of Payment

Fairfield County Clerk of Courts - Legal

PFayment Date: 2/5/2024
Payment Status: AUTHORIZED
Confirmation Number: 176014558
Payment Method: Credit Card

Numbeg: st ions s IR

Bill To: TINA CUNNINGHAM
Product: Court Costs
Case Number/Invoice Number: 2021CV00257
Amount: $25.00

Agency Amount: $25.00
LexisNexis Service Fee: $.2.00
Total Amount: $ 27.00

'\_’Q_u'r payment.was made through Phone.
For business or technical suppert, please send an email to paymentsolutions@lexisnexis.com
* Note: LexisNexis Processing Fee is non-refundable

LexisNexis Payment Selutions
LexisNexis VitalChek Network.Inc.

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the personal and confidential use of
the recipient(s) named above. This message may be an attorney-client communication and/or work
product and as such is privileged and confidential. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recrpaent or an agent responsible for delivering it to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that
you. have received this document in error and that any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of
this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please notify us
immediately by e-mail, and delete the original message.

CAUTION: This is an'external email and may not be safe. if the email looks suspicious, please do not click links oropen
attachments and forward the email to csc@ohio.gov or click the Phish: Alert Button if available.



